Blackford, M. Bret

From: Blackford, M. Bret

Sent: Friday, May 6, 2022 1:29 PM

To: ‘emcpherson@mcknightcrossings.org’

Cc: 'bret_Blackford@Yahoo.com'; michelle_blackford@yahoo.com; Blackford, M. Bret
Subject: $749.18: Your Hummingbird Networks Order Confirmation (#36621)
Attachments: 05.06.2022: Your Meraki order has shipped - 550639966; AP-liense.pdf
Elizabeth,

I'd like to submit this $749.48 expense for reimbursement. If this exceeds my IT Tech budget limit please let me know.
Expense is a 3-year license renewal for our network wifi access points (Aps).
--- Bret

From: Admin <bblackford@mcknightcrossings.org>

Sent: Friday, May 6, 2022 1:18 PM

To: Blackford, M. Bret <mblackford@archrsc.com>

Subject: Fwd: Your Hummingbird Networks Order Confirmation (#36621)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Hummingbird Networks <noreply@hummingbirdnetworks.com>

Date: May 5, 2022 at 6:05:31 AM CDT

To: bblackford@mcknightcrossings.org

Subject: Your Hummingbird Networks Order Confirmation (#36621)
Reply-To: noreply@hummingbirdnetworks.com

>

“HUMMINGBIRD

NETWORKS
Free Shipping on Most Orders Over $995 | Same Day Processing Order by 6pm ET

Your order ID is #36621.

Shipping Address Billing Address
M Bret Blackford M Bret Blackford
McKnight Crossings Church 9805 Bradford Court
9805 Bradford Court St. Louis, Missouri 63119
St. Louis, Missouri 63124 United States

United States 3144027086
3144027086

Order Instructions/Comments
Ordering 4 3-year licenses for the Meraki MR APs used at McKnight Crossings Church.

We are open Monday- Friday 7 AM- 4 PM Pacific Standard Time. If your order was placed on a weekend please note it will be processed on the
next business day.

Your Order Contains...

Cart Items SKU Qty Item Price Item Total
LIC-ENT-3YR Meraki License for MR Access Point - 3Year LIC-ENT-3YR 4 $187.37 USD $749.48 USD
Subtotal: $749.48 USD

Shipping: $0.00 USD

Tax: $0.00 USD

Grand Total: $749.48 USD

Payment Method: Credit Card



Blackford, M. Bret

From: M Bret Blackford <bret_blackford@yahoo.com>

Sent: Friday, May 6, 2022 1:17 PM

To: Blackford, M. Bret

Subject: 05.06.2022: Your Meraki order has shipped - 550639966

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

From: Cisco Meraki <ship-notification@meraki.com>

Date: May 6, 2022 at 10:19:54 AM CDT

To: bblackford@mcknightcrossings.org, cisco_scc_team@test.com
Cc: ship-notification-noreply@meraki.net

Subject: Your Meraki order has shipped - 550639966

Hi M Bret Blackford,
We are pleased to provide you with this information for your Cisco Meraki bill only order placed with
Hummingbird Networks.

If you have any questions regarding delivery of your order, please contact ship-notification@meraki.com.
For any other issues, the following resources are available:

e Meraki's Getting Started guide explains device setup, Dashboard account setup, etc.

e The Meraki Community is our peer-to-peer support forum; your fellow Meraki customers and
partners are eager and willing to help with any questions you may have

o Enterprise Support is available 24x7x365. For telephone support, your customer number 2988-
2114

Please note that this e-mail contains your cloud Dashboard license key, which must be added to your
Cisco Meraki Dashboard within the next 30 days. If you do not add this license key to your Dashboard
today, you will receive weekly reminder e-mails for the next 30 days.

Please note that your use of the Cisco Meraki Cloud hosted software is subject to the terms of our Offer
Description. By adding Cisco Meraki products to your Dashboard, you are agreeing to these terms.

Enjoy!
- The Cisco Meraki Team

Quantity Item Description

4 LIC-ENT-3YR Meraki MR Enterprise License, 3YR
Meraki order number: 550639966

Cisco order number: 114215298

Dashboard license key: Z2PY-25G6-4NS6

Shipped to: M Bret Blackford
Mcknight Crossings Church
9805 Bradford Ct
Saint Louis, MO 63119



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

>

“HUMMINGEBIRD

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

We are open Monday- Friday 7 AM- 4 PM Pacific Standard Time. If your order was placed on a weekend
please note it will be processed on the next business day.

Your Order Contains...

Cart Items SKU Qty Item Price Item Total
LIC-ENT-3YR Meraki License for

MR Access Point - 3Year LIC-ENT-3YR 4 $187.37 USD $749.48 USD

Subtotal: $749.48 USD

Shipping: $0.00 USD

Tax: $0.00 USD

Grand Total: $749.48 USD

Payment Method: Credit Card



	May2022-Meraki
	May2022-Meraki p2
	AP-liense

